CITY OF %_) CITY OF LANSING COUNCIL AGENDA

I_ A N s I N G Council Chambers Regular Meeting

800 1st Terrace Thursday, June 7, 2018

K A N s A s Lansing, KS 66043 7:00 P.M.

WELCOME TO YOUR CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Regular meetings are held on the first and third Thursday of each month at 7 pm and are televised on Cable Television Channe! 2 on Monday 7 pm, Tuesday 10 am & 7 pm, Friday
5 pm, Saturday 1 pm and Sunday 7 pm.

Any person wishing to address the City Council, simply proceed to the microphone in front of the dais after the agenda item has been introduced and wait to be recognized by the
Mayor. When called upon, please begin by stating your name and address. A time designated “Audience Participation” is listed on the agenda for any matter that does not appear
on this agenda. The Mayor will call for audience participation. Please be aware that the city council and staff may not have had advance notice of your topic and that the city council
may not be able to provide a decision at the meeting. If you require any special assistance, please notify the City Clerk prior fo the meeting.

Call To Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

OLD BUSINESS:
1. Approval of Minutes

NEW BUSINESS:

Audience Participation

Presentations
Council Consideration of Agenda Items:
2. Request to Authorize Pavement Repair — DeSoto Road
3. Supplement Agreement No. 3 — Project No. 52-U-2113-01 DeSoto Road Project
4. Conditional Use Permit — Apiary at 00000 E. Mary Street
5. Ordinance No. 998 — Re-Zone Block 9 & 10 Fawn Subdivision and part of Lot 4, Block 3 Fawn
Valley South Subdivision
6. Executive Session — Acquisition of Real Estate
Reports:
Department Heads: City Attorney; City Engineer; City Administrator; Councilmembers

Proclamations
Other Items of Interest
Adjournment



AGENDA ITEM

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator
FROM: Sarah Bodensteiner, City Cler%
DATE: May 31, 2018

SUBJECT: Approval of Minutes

The Regular Meeting Minutes for May 17, 2018, are enclosed for your review.

Action: Staff recommends a motion to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes for May 17, 2018,
as presented.

AGENDA ITEM #




CITY OF LANSING REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

CITY COUNCIL MEETING May 17, 2018
Call To Order: Councilmembers Present:

The regular meeting of the Lansing City Council was Ward 1: Dave Trinkle

called to order by Mayor Mike Smith at 7:00 p.m. Ward 2: Andi Pawlowski and Don Studnicka

Roli Call: Ward 3: Jesse Garvey and Kerry Brungardt

Mayor Mike Smith called the roll and indicated which Ward 4: Gregg Buehler

Councilmembers were in attendance. Councilmembers Absent: Gene Kirby and Tony McNeill

OLD BUSINESS:

Approval of Minutes: Councilmember Studnicka moved to approve the regular meeting minutes of May 3, 2018, as
presented. Councilmember Trinkle seconded the motion. The motion was approved, with Councilmember Brungardt
absent for the vote.

Audience Participation: Mayor Smith called for audience participation and one resident came forward.

Janette Labbee-Holdeman at 820 4-H Road discussed the petition that is circulating to add a ballot question regarding
changing the County Commission from a three member body to a five member body. She stated the petition is
available to sign after the meeting.

Presentation

Discussion: Tiny Home — 201 W. Kay Street: Community & Economic Development Director Matt Schmitz
provided an update to the Council regarding the Planning Commission Meeting discussion about the Tiny Home. The
Planning Commission discussed the possibility of reviewing the ordinances and regulations that a tiny home would be
considered under in the future. Through discussion with the Council and tiny home owners, the issues facing the tiny
home are substantial; the property would have to be lot split and then spot zoned to accommaodate the tiny home, as
the current code does not allow for two domiciles on one property. Councilmembers stated that they are not in favor of
spot zoning and even referenced a decision the Council made to lose a business from town, because they would not
spot zone a property. Because the current septic cannot be tapped into by the tiny home, sewer would have be put in
and it will cost roughly $60,000 to $100,000 to be constructed. The idea of a breezeway was addressed, but at the
April 5, 2018 meeting the idea was not favored by the Council, nor was an argument to support a breezeway
presented. The conclusion of the discussion was that there are too many road blocks and a very cost prohibitive
sewer on this issue to overcome, with no resolution at hand. The tiny home owner’s forty-five day extension had
ended and the Council did not provide for any further extensions of the deadline. The City Administrator stated that
the tiny home will need to be removed from the property of 201 W. Kay Street within ten business days.

Urban Growth Management Area: Community & Economic Development Director Matt Schmitz and Leavenworth
County Planning & Zoning Director Jeff Joseph briefed the Council on the possibility of an Urban Growth Management
Area relationship. This would allow the city’s existing building codes and future zoning to be recognized and enforced
on County property that resided within the agreed upon Urban Growth boundaries. Council consensus was to continue
discussion on this topic and report back with a proposal at a future Work Session.

COUNCIL CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA ITEMS:

Ordinance No. 997 — Lansing Zoning Ordinance Amendments: Councilmember Pawlowski moved to adopt
Ordinance No. 997 as presented. Councilmember Garvey seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously
approved.

Infill Development Incentive Policy: Councilmember Trinkle moved to approve the Infill Development Incentive
Policy as presented. Councilmember Studnicka seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

REPORTS:

Department Heads: Department heads had nothing to report.
City Attorney: City Attorney had nothing to report.

City Engineer: City Engineer had nothing to report

City Administrator: City Administrator had nothing to report.

Governing Body: Mayor Smith said Lansing Daze was a lot of fun even with weather as it was, and also stated the
Fishing Derby was a success. He advised he will be absent at the June 7th meeting.
Councilmember Pawlowski asked if the Bittersweet bridge portion of the CIP project had been bid yet.



May 17, 2018 Council Regular Meeting Minutes {continued).........cc.co i aese e s e s e Page 2

o Public Works Director Jeff Rupp replied that it had not been bid yet, but it is nearing being advertised pending
final plans.
Councilmember Pawlowski asked if a new motion is needed to state that the Eisenhower Crossing Subdivision plans
need to be revised to include the flared end section and rip rap on a pipe because it was not originally included.
e Public Works Director Jeff Rupp replied he has received verbal confirmation that the plans would be revised to
include the flared end section and rip rap. .
o City Administrator Tim Vandall stated that a supplemental agreement to the facilities use agreement
could be drafted in order t0 clear that up.
Councilmember Pawlowski stated that she doesn’t believe the extra portion on Progress Drive was submitted to the
Planning Commission with the original plat and asked if that needed to go back to the Planning Commission to be
approved.

e City Administrator Tim Vandall stated that staff and the City Attorney would look into it and report back.
Councilmember Garvey was confident the city could learn from the shorffalls that occurred at Lansing Daze regarding
bussing. He stated the weather does impact these events and hopes we have a more developed backup plan for these
instances.

Councilmember Buehler stated he thought an additional bus would have been helpful but added the event was fun and
the music was enjoyable. He thanked the staff for all their hard work. He then provided a fun fact, in 1939 the
Columbia Lions and Princeton Tigers played the United States first ever televised sporting event, which was a baseball
game played in New York City.

Councilmember Brungardt thanked the city staff for all their hard work putting Lansing Daze together.

Councilmember Studnicka echoed the sentiments of the other councilmembers regarding Lansing Daze. He also
stated his grandson participated in the Fishing Derby and had a good time.

ADJOURNMENT: Councilmember Studnicka moved to adjourn. Councilmember Pawlowski seconded the motion.
The motion was unanimously approved. The meeting was adjourned at 7:46 p.m.

ATTEST: Michael W. Smith, Mayor

Sarah Bodensteiner, City Clerk



AGENDA ITEM

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator -
FROM: Jeff A. Rupp, Director of Public Works aW/
DATE: May 31, 2018

SUBJECT: Approval to Authorize Pavement Repair for DeSoto Road

An area of failed pavement on DeSoto Road (approximately 150 feet of pavement adjacent to
the cemetery and near the intersection of DeSoto Road and Eisenhower Road) has continued to
decay and with the delay of the DeSoto Road project, it will not withstand the timeframe now
needed for the project. Public Works has obtained a bid from Little Joe’s Asphalt Company for
the repair, but it is contingent on the milling machine being in town for the city’s current overlay
and milling project.

Financial Consideration: The bid is in the amount of $16,525.20 to perform milling and 2"
overlay. This amount will be charged against Fund 70 43320, Street Contract.

Action: Staff recommends a motion that the City Council authorize the amount of $16,525.20 to
perform milling and 2” overlay by Little Joe’s Asphalt Company on the area of failed pavement
on DeSoto Road.

AGENDA ITEM # L



Little Joe's Asphalt, Inc.

P O Box 516 Phone: (913)721-3261
Bonner Springs, KS 66012 Fax: (913)721-3144

A WOMEN'S BUSINESS ENTERPRISE

Estimate #: 15854

Submitted To: City Of Lansing Date: 5/25/201
Address: Lansing City Hall ) Phone: (913)727-2400 Fax: (913)351-3618
730 1St Terrace, Suite 3 Job Name: 2018 Overlay Project # 18-01
Lansing, K& 66043 -
} : Job Location: Lansing, KS
Contact: Jeff Rupp Prop. Owned By: City Of Lansing
1. HEADER MILLING (1 1/2") - 147th/DeSoto Rd area, work to include: cold plane biturninous concrete $3.302.64

surface to a depth of 1 1/2", including sweeping and removal of planed material.

2. RESURFACING - 147th/ DeSoto Rd area of approx. 1,461 Sq.Yards, work to include: installation of 2" of $78.24/TN
Asphalt Top in 1 course(s). Approx 169 Tons) $13,222.56

The total bid priceis:  $16,525.20

Special Notes:
* PREVAILING WAGES EXCLUDED

TERMS: As Stated In Contract

ESTIMATE EXPIRATION: This estimate is valid for 30 days.
MOBILIZATIONS: Price based on a 1 mobilization(s).
SALES TAX: The project refarenced herein is tax exempt.

ACCEPTED: CONFIRMED:

The abava pricea, specificaticns and conditions are setisfactory and are hereby accapted. Little Joe's Asphalt, Inc.

Buyer ) Authorized

Signature Signajure

Date of Acceptance - Tite JOE BUEHLER, Estimator




AGENDA ITEM

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator
FROM: Jeff A. Rupp, Director of Public Works a_yl/
DATE: May 31, 2018

SUBJECT: State of Kansas Supplemental Agreement No. 3 for Project No. 52-U-2113-01 (DeSoto
Road, ida Street to Eisenhower Road)

This supplemental agreement is necessary to reflect a change in the Secretary of
Transportation’s proportional share. While the Secretary’s cap of $2,002,950.00 did not
change, the Secretary is now responsible for 100% of Professional Engineering up to a cap of
$730,890.00. This increase was a result of toll credits that were available. The Secretary’s
share from HDP funds for construction and construction engineering remains at an 80-20 split.

However, the Secretary’s share from HSIP funds was changed from an 80-20 split to a 90-10
split.

Financial Consideration: This will result in a decrease in City cost participation.

Action: Staff recommends that the City Council authorize the Mayor to sign Supplemental
Agreement No. 3 for Project No. 52-U-2113-01 (DeSoto Road, Ida Street to Eisenhower Road).

AGENDA ITEM # 3



Supplemental No. 3 to
Agreement No. 249-06

PROJECT NO. 52 U-2113-01
HPD-U211(301)

GRADING, SURFACING, AND SEEDING

CITY OF LANSING, KANSAS

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT No.3

This Agreement, made and entered into effective the date signed by the Secretary or designee, is
by and between the Secretary of Transportation, Kansas Department of Transportation (KDOT) (the
“Secretary”) and the City of Lansing, Kansas (“City”), collectively, the “Parties.”

RECITALS:

A. The Parties entered into an Agreement dated June 4, 2009 for grading, surfacing, and seeding on
DeSoto Road from 4-H Road to Eisenhower Road in Lansing, Kansas (the “Original
Agreement”).

B. The Parties entered into a supplemental agreement dated January 24, 2012 (“Supplemental No.
1”) to reflect an increase in federal funding for the Project.

C. The Parties entered into a supplemental agreement dated December 3, 2012 (“Supplemental No.
2) to reflect a change in the Project scope.

D. The Parties mutually desire to supplement the Original Agreement to reflect a change in the
federal funding available for the Project.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

1. On page 2 of the Original Agreement, Article 1, paragraph 4, be replaced in its entirety
to read as follows:

4. The Project shall use federal funds consisting of Highway Demonstration Project
(HDP) funds and Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) funds as allocated by the
Secretary to the Project.

e HDP Funds

The Secretary agrees to be responsible for one hundred percent (100%) of the total
actual costs of preliminary engineering up to $730,890.00 from HDP funds. The Secretary shall
not be responsible for any preliminary engineering that exceeds $730,890.00.

The Secretary also agrees to be responsible for eighty percent (80%) of the total actual
costs of construction (which includes the costs of all construction contingency items) and
construction engineering for the Project up to a maximum of $2,002,950.00 from HDP funds.
The maximum of $2,002,950.00 from HDP funds includes any funds expended for preliminary
engineering. In no event shall the Secretary’s maximum reimbursement exceed $2,503,688.00
for HDP funds. Further, the Secretary shall not be responsible for the total actual costs of
construction (which includes the costs of all construction contingency items) and construction

Supplemental Agreement- Master (11-14)
-1-



Supplemental No. 3 to
Agreement No. 249-06

engineering that exceeds $2,503,688.00 and for any federal reduction in the HDP funds for the
Project.

e HSIP Funds

The Secretary agrees to be responsible for ninety percent (90%) of the total actual
costs of the construction (which includes the costs of all construction contingency items), and
construction engineering up to a maximum of $200,000.00 for HSIP funds. In no event shall the
Secretary’s maximum reimbursement exceed $222,222.00 for HSIP funds. The Secretary shall
not be responsible for the total actual costs of construction (which includes the costs of all
construction contingency items) and construction engineering that exceeds $222,222.00 and for
any federal reduction in HSIP for the Project.

The Secretary shall not be responsible for the total actual costs of rights of way and
utility adjustments for the Project.

2. On page 6 of the Original Agreement, Article II, paragraph 18, be replaced in its entirety
to read as follows:

18.  The Project shall use federal funds consisting of HDP funds and HSIP funds as
allocated by the Secretary to the Project.

e HDP Funds
The City agrees to be responsible for zero percent (0%) of the total actual costs of
preliminary engineering up to $730,000.00 for HDP funds. The City also agrees to be responsible
for one hundred percent (100%) of the total actual costs of preliminary engineering that exceed
$730,000.00 for the Project.

The City agrees to be responsible for twenty percent (20%) of the total actual costs
of construction (which includes the costs of all construction contingency items) and construction
engineering for the Project up to $2,503,688.00 for HDP funds. The City further agrees to be
responsible for one hundred percent (100%) of the costs of construction (which includes the costs
of all construction contingency items), and construction engineering that exceed $2,503,688.00
for the Project and for any federal reduction in HDP funds for the Project.

e HSIP Funds
The City agrees to be responsible for ten percent (10%) of the total actual costs of
the construction (which includes the costs of all construction contingency items), and
construction engineering up to $222,222.00 for HSIP funds. The City further agrees to be
responsible for one hundred percent (100%) of the costs of construction (which includes the costs
of all construction contingency items) and construction engineering for the Project that exceed
$222,222.00 for HSIP funds and for any federal reduction in HSIP funds for the Project.

The City shall be responsible for one hundred percent (100%) for the total actual
costs of right of way and utility adjustments for the Project.

Supplemental Agreement- Master (11-14)



Supplemental No. 3 to
Agreement No. 249-06

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT shall not be construed to alter, modify, or void the

terms, provisions or conditions of the Original Agreement, incorporated herein by reference, except as
herein specifically provided.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Supplemental Agreement to be signed
by their duly authorized officers.

ATTEST: THE CITY OF LANSING, KANSAS

CITY CLERK (Date) MAYOR

(SEAL)

Kansas Department of Transportation
Secretary of Transportation

By:
Catherine M. Patrick, P.E. (Date)
State Transportation Engineer

Supplemental Agreement- Master (11-14)



AGENDA ITEM

£

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administratora
FROM: Rebecca Savidge, City Inspector % -
DATE: May 31, 2018

SUBJECT: Conditional Use Permit — Apiary at 00000 East Mary Street

The owner of the property at 00000 East Mary Street, Breck Ricketts, has applied for a
conditional use permit to have an apiary in the R-2 zoning. Attached are the supporting
documents for the property and the minutes from the Planning Commission. The conditional
use permit will allow the property owner to operate an apiary of three hive boxes.

All aspects of the conditional use permit have met or exceeded the regulations with the
exception of the state permitting for being in the floodplain and floodway and the field entrance
to access the property. These items are being processed through the Division of Water
Resources and once approved, the field entrance can be constructed. The approval of the
permit has been delayed due to a recent fire in Hale Library where the Division's server is
maintained. Currently, the owner of the property is accessing through the adjoining property to
the east.

The Planning Commission, at its May 16, 2018, meeting, voted 5-1 to recommend approval of
the conditional use permit application to operate an apiary as a hobby to include not more than
three hives at the property currently addressed as 00000 East Mary Street.

Action: Staff recommends approval of the conditional use permit application to operate an
apiary as a hobby to include not more than three hives (boxes) on the property. Once
established, if the applicant wishes to increase the number of hives (boxes), the request for the
change would have to be brought before the Planning Commission to amend the conditional
use permit.

AGENDA ITEM #




Lansing Planning Commission
Regular Meeting
May 16, 2018

Vice-Chairman Barry asked why the word “hobby” is there and the difference between “hobby”
and “business” and Ms. Savidge said when the word apiary is used in the A-1 zoning district, it
addresses it as a processing farm, so that’'s why the word “hobby” was added.

Commissioner Gies asked if apiaries are currently prohibited in the city and Ms. Savidge said
it's a conditional use in A-1 and a permitted use in I-1.

Chairman Schwanz then asked for a motion to recommend to the City Council approve, denial,
or approval with conditions the proposed text amendment to the Lansing Zoning Ordinance,
Appendices A and B, to create/allow apiaries (hobby) as a conditiop@l yse in the R-1 and R-2
zoning districts. Commissioner Suozzo made a motion to recomrﬁend approval of the proposed
text amendment, seconded by Commissioner Bean. The motién pas'sed with Commissioner
Gies abstaining. 4

2. Public Hearing — Conditional Use Permit — 00000 East Mary Street, Lansing, Kansas.
Chairman Schwanz stated an appllcatlon has been éubymtted by Breck Ricketts, property
owner, to operate a bee apiary on property at 00960 Fast Mary Street currently 2oned R-2,
Single-Family Residential.

Chairman Schwanz opened the public hearing at 7: 4@ p-m. "/M'r' 'Ricketts property owner, stated
he has requested three boxes becausgyeu start an apla(y small and then go up. He stated he
would like to know how many boxes he &go’hgto be limited townh his 22 acres.

Brian Lee, who lives on Hillbrook Drive, stai’ed he had seven quesf‘ ions:
¢ Right now, he can see. the boxes erm his ba‘ck yqrd and there’s a history of family
members having allergic réactions tobeed. Who is regpdnsible if a member gets stung?
e Bees are known to swarmin the spring. Ifyfhls happens and they come onto his
property, wha's ﬁesponsmle for removing the swarms?
e Since he has 20, acres, can the bees be repositioned to a new area, such as the east
side of the pond'?
What kind of bees js'hé planning on igeeﬁhmg’?
If fees start atacking, who do | contact — the owner or the city?
Haw many boxes are gainy.to be permitted and will they be tied to a certain location?
What is the skill setwith bees?

Mr. Rickefts'said the boxes are moved farther north than on the original plan because it got
killed with the Ag request and'since he can’t have flora fields, he moved them up front for easier
access. He stgted they are/still 100 yards away from residentially zoned property lines.

As far as the type of beés to be kept there, Mr. Ricketts stated that most of the time they're
going to be Carolina bees, which are pretty docile.

No one else wished to address the Commission on this application, so Chairman Schwanz
closed the public hearing at 7:47 p.m.

Chairman Schwanz asked if the bees did swarm onto other properties, who would the owners

contact and Mr. Robinson said they would contact the owner. He stated if there’s an emergency
situation, call the city or the Fire Department.

Page 3 of 6



Lansing Planning Commission
Regular Meeting
May 16, 2018

Chairman Schwanz asked if a condition on the permit could be the location of the hives and the
answer was “yes”.

Commissioner Gies asked why you can’t grow flowers unless it's Ag zoning and Mr. Robinson
stated these would be considered crops because he intends to harvest them.

Commissioner Suozzo asked about liability and if someone gets stung by a bee, how would you
prove it came from Mr. Ricketts’ place, and if you were able to prove that, does Mr. Ricketts
carry insurance? Mr. Robinson said liability in that case would be for ' ajudge to determine.

Ms. Savidge said that as far as who would remove swarms, wheﬂ she asked Mr. Ricketts, he
stated he couldn't tell unless his box was empty that it was hisy but she stated that one resource
is the K-State Research and Extension office, which does héve, bee&eépers who will come out
and remove the swarm at no cost.

As far as the distance question, Ms. Savidge says he dges meet the City Cs\dé as far as
distance from the residences.

Mr. Lee said since he can’t grow lavender in the arga,it’s goifig 1o force the bees to travel out
for food about two miles, which is a very large circle. \Comfnigsioner Moreland commented that
her apple trees are now blooming and Aiex residence is 1gss than two miles from his house. He
stated he’s concerned about the number of Bses being broqghi in.

Commissioner Gies asked if there are any bees in mefe now and IW Ricketts said the boxes
are empty.

Commissioner Gies thefi asked iFwe\can make a,.i%ecommendation without the text amendment
already being approy€d since right aoiv, this usg is not permitted in this zoning district. Mr.
Schmitz stated that; in the conditions, it would say the motion is contingent on the City Council
approving the text amendment r

At this time{ Chairiiran Schwanz asked for a motion to accept the checklist as a finding of fact.
CommigSiarrer Suozzo'made | miotion to accept the checklist, seconded by Commissioner
Bean: The motion passedsy with {ice-Chairman Barry voting “n

Chairmap Schwanz next entettained a motion to recommend approval, denial, or approval with
conditions{he:conditional use permit application for 00000 East Mary Street, Lansing, Kansas.
Vice-Chairmap Barry made & motion to recommend approval to the City Council contingent
upon its approval 6f the text amendment allowing a conditional use permit for an apiary as a
hobby in an R-2 zape; the application as submitted by Mr. Ricketts for a conditional use permit
in said area to operatg a beehive apiary as a hobby to include not more than three hives.
Commissioner Suozzo seconded the motion. Commissioner Bean then asked, if he wants to
have more hives, would he have to come back and it was stated he would. Roll was then taken
and the motion passed with Commissioner Gies voting “no

Chairman Schwanz stated this begins the 14-day protest period and it will go before the City
Council at its June 7 meeting.

Page 4 of 6



CONDITIONAL USE CHECKLIST

V.

V.

Conditional Use Case No. CU2018-1
Date Filed: April 10, 2018
Date Advertised: April 24, 2018
Date Notices Sent: April 24, 2018
Public Hearing Date: May 16, 2018

Applicant’s Name: Breck Ricketts

Applicant’s Authorized Agent: n/a

Information in Application Correct? Yes [X No []

If no, explain:

Adjacent Zoning and Land Use:

Direction Land Use Zoning
North Pasture Land/State Facility A-1
South Private Ground/Pond A-1
East Single Family Dwelling A-1
West Single Family Dweling/Subdiv. R-2

Present Use of Property: The property is currently wooded area that is
approximately 95% in the AE 100 year Floodplain/Floodway Zone.

Conditional Use Requested: Request a conditional use permit to allow and
operate an apiary (Hobby) use in the R-2 zoning for which the property is zoned.

Excerpt from Lansing Zoning Ordinance, Article 9, Section 3:
The proposed conditional use does or does not meet the standards:

A. The proposed conditional use complies with all applicable provisions of
these regulations, including intensity of use regulations, yard regulations,
and use limitations, unless specifically exempted by the provisions of
these regulations. Private land for crops and apiary (hobby) with wooded areas
dividing the surrounding area.

Yes X No[]

B. The proposed conditional use at the specified location will contribute to
and promote the welfare or convenience of the public. Lavender fields and
bee pollination. Will provide clean up of area and thinning of dead trees and
debris on the property.

Yes X] No[]

C. The proposed conditional use will not cause substantial injury to the
value of other property in the neighborhood in which it is to be located.
The property is secluded because of the trees and is across the creek bed from
the subdivision to the west.

Yes [X] No[]




D. The location and size of the conditional use, the nature and intensity of
the operation involved in or conducted in connection with it, and the
location of the site with respect to streets giving access to it are such that
the conditional use will not dominate the immediate neighborhood so as to
prevent development and use of neighboring property in accordance with
the applicable zoning district regulations. In determining whether the
conditional use will so dominate the immediate neighborhood,
consideration shall be given to the location, nature, and height of
buildings, structures, walls, and fences on the site; and the nature and
extent of landscaping and screening on the site. Crops and bee boxes will
be the only things on the property, with the intention of constructing a small shed
to the rear of the property and a field entrance for access off Mary Street once
the State permit has been approved and issued.

Yes <] No[]

E. Off-street parking and loading areas will be provided in accordance with
the standards set forth in these regulations, and such areas shall be
screened from adjoining residential uses and located so as to protect such
residential uses from any injurious effect. N/A

Yes [ ] No[]

F. Adequate utility, drainage, and other such necessary facilities have
been or will be provided. N/A
Yes [] No[]

G. Adequate access roads or entrance and exit drives will be provided and
shall be so designed to prevent traffic hazards and to minimize traffic
congestion in public streets and alleys. Once State permit has been
approved based on "No rise certificate” a field entrance will be constructed with

signage and inspected by the city of Lansing Public Works Department.
Yes [X] No[]




4 T L.

THI W INEE® J0UMRY RS EIUCE NAYION 5
3 L RIFRIY Bk R

“hek S Igiarspvrik 0150 S{ULL WENESIRGT i
r o NN LY TR N PR HVINANT RGN L0 L 63 S 00 860 B LA T R TE Po i

’!’-ﬁl-% ¢ £ W00 TODAMAL A, 3% LW e O AT ;‘?ﬁ’mﬁﬁf‘ﬁ%mmmm -f
ANAWTOSeN, ) _f

AT MR STABET A TRATYITE

O AR P MR, m&%ﬁ
PR SN

S - s et it . . 0t

NI S A

-

[ L

BE O

T o

Conservation
Center

iii__w__,_,.., .

e R o o co ey e

£uf



HILLBROOK SUBDIVISION

CURVENO. RADIUS  DELTA  LENGTH _TANGENT
~LURVEND, RADIUS _DELTA ~ LENGTH _TANGENT
1. 100000 900000  157.080'  100.000'
2. 200,000" 36%251" 128,662 66.688' I I N AI P L A I
3. 200000 525" 128738 66688
N 1/4 CORNER SECTION 30-8-23 " L‘I &' 7 1 & 1 &
/" TOD.BUGHER SWILLIS CAF ) W NORH Crch) caided NE CORNER SECTION 30923
/' 1NZ275 TOK.SP. BOUNDARY REFERENGE WARKER £31 P 1 BAR, 7' DEEP |
wrge /. SBRTOUBARNRCADAAY N o00r T 12 |
] 3,567.30 TO W2 BAR . ' |
uonaisrt ';/ 4,5 52,05 TO TOP NUT FIRE HYDRANT PN NG B 2 R T |
\0 5. NW35.90' TD SQUARE NAIL IN 24" ELM PERMANENT ROAD EL TBAS57 USGS DATU 4.5 85.50' TO80d NAIL WITH WASHER [N WEST GATE POST |
..... 267074 SHPAT2IE (SECTION LINE) Eksmm_l_ 5. N 520 TO B0d NAIL . -J
é\ [EAST MARY STREET - COUNTYRIE 24 - { s r ”ﬁ‘f’
ek TBM - RR SPIKE IN FOWER POLE - EL 793 o4z Y Rowserog /& D UAG. NAL
Y~ WO | / B ;
& = 075,58 NBGPEICE - . |
! i 2| o e 4 T xw
' i | A e gouEMT. N / ‘ﬂ !
—_——ll e 7 —_—— = e — . — .
él \1smuws1zswm) 1 T o BB w® H N s msivez gawiaay || |
& 4T85 y 10 ] B = d ) b el FND. 12 BAR
8 F/ a1 fik ¢ 1vws|,,(\uf |
3| ) L __u____}\g 1 A g $ !
g: FND. 1" BAR =¥ [P 3 =;/§/ /EX‘E"E:SG%WE 7 :
J /
| B,/ i LOT AREAS f
: g ) i —_— s
5 i 1.
! T e T A A B R v || loTNo. SQFT. OTHO. SQFT. 3
ﬁ . ki 1UE: 1 10,000.00 n MmO
—] | ~ 2 toom n  ase g
! | 22 i 3. 10,000.00 ST T T
POB. . 8p i 4 141300 a. 1224635
2000 o 2 ! 5. 800000 ERTE Y
290 b [ [ 5,00000 B BEEH
—SeR = ! 7. 1380000 W 2B
AUE o [T B 13,0831 & 1320104
— W gl ) 5 24838 B fmg
| 10 1426 7. 1056560
i 1 1326365 n 13413.97 /
1 12 13823 B nEsw T
) ) 2000100 W  2smEo  F
| 1, 801451 o wmm
i 5 1046800 2 1emze
i & 21,8483 PO 1T B
! 7. 10,007.31 4, 15,634,08
[ 18. 2,347, 5 e )
! 18, 874200 € Rl —
! M WIS TRAGTA 1566116 L
! 21 885105 u
H 2 ase s 2
H PO Y u
\ 24 BSWIO 3
1 2. 16,207.27 o
1 % wamem M
) 7. uEns 5
| 6
Iz T
H s
= H
[ g Pl
8 B
1K 8.
N &
| E 9.
ks A
i 1
wrs |
] I e 14
! i [ >
! ]
! T
i
i A s
i L |
! ] =
| =
| 1
| P e
1 Nz
i (h = [y
| ——=
) ™ /1T
| .
f
I J LANSING
1 T | Z
i 1 i
1 mL
. l | R S
100 YEAR | {
i Foooume { |H'l——-—* —
] |
|
LoT4s |I7|JIE\|} | | \q
7 |
: =
!
[}
/i —
1
I
100 YEAR !
\ FLOODUNE-~, |
\ ! CERTIFICA
! IHEREBY CERTIFY TI
] SUBDIVISION AND H2
e ———g " ALL BLOCKS, LOTS, &
L= . STAKED AND MARKE
'MOHUMENT

DONALD 6. WHITE RLS



AGENDA ITEM

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator
FROM: Matthew R. Schmitz, Community & Economic Development Director@
DATE: May 31, 2018

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 998: An Ordinance to Rezone Blocks 9 and 10, Fawn Subdivision; and
Part of Lot 4, Block 3, Fawn Valley South Subdivision from B-3 Commercial Business to
R-4 Multi-Family Residential

Explanation: A rezone application has been submitted by Greenamyre Rentals, Inc. (Jeremy
Greenamyre, Agent), property owner, for property currently addressed as 00000 1%t Terrace,
Lansing, Kansas (Blocks 9 and 10, Fawn Subdivision; and Part of Lot 4, Block 3, Fawn Valley
South Subdivision).

This property was platted as part of the Fawn Subdivision and Fawn Valley South Subdivision
and was originally zoned as B-3 with that plat. The lots being considered for rezoning as part of
this request are buildable in their current zoning. The Future Land Use Map in the city's
Comprehensive Plan shows this parcel as Office.

The area considered as part of this request will need to be re-platted at some point in the future
if this zoning request is approved. The current lot configuration is not split as it would be for
multi-family dwellings.

This property is currently a vacant lot that has been on the market for some time.

As of the date of this memo, no contact from adjoining property owners has been made with
staff concerning this application, however Jim Bennion of 701 First Terrace did speak during the
public hearing at the Planning Commission meeting. Mr. Bennion’s questions were regarding
density and subsidized housing. More details are in the attached meeting minutes, but ultimately
Mr. Bennion believed the zoning should be R-3 rather than R-4 to ensure only duplexes could
be built on the property.

The Planning Commission voted to recommend approval of this rezoning application at its May
16, 2018, meeting with a 5-1 vote. The minutes from that meeting, the rezoning checklist, and a
map and drawing of the property are included for your review.

Financial Considerations: No financial impact for the City.

Policy Considerations: The proposed rezoning does not align with the comprehensive plan, so
the comprehensive plan will need to be revised to align with this modification should it be
approved by the Council.

Action: Approve, approve with conditions, or remand back to Planning Commission, adoption of
Ordinance No. 998: An Ordinance to Rezone Blocks 9 and 10, Fawn Subdivision; and Part of
Lot 4, Block 3, Fawn Valley South Subdivision from B-3 Commercial Business to R-4 Multi-
Family Residential.

AGENDA ITEM #




ORDINANCE NO. 998

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A CHANGE OF ZONING
TO CERTAIN PROPERTY WITHIN THE CITY OF LANSING, KANSAS.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Lansing has recommended to rezone particular real estate
property within the City of Lansing, Kansas; and

WHEREAS, after proper legal publication and notice pursuant to the statutes of the State of Kansas, a public hearing
was held on May 16, 2018, at 7:00 p.m. at the Lansing City Hall, Lansing, Kansas; and

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF LANSING, KANSAS:

Section 1. Change of Land Uses. The land uses for the following property within the city limits of the City of Lansing,
County of Leavenworth, State of Kansas, legally described as follows:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Blocks 9 and 10, Fawn Subdivision; and Part of Lot 4, Block 3, Fawn Valley South Subdivision

less any part taken or used for road; presently zoned as "B-3" Commercial Business is hereby changed to “R-4" Multi-Family
Residential; and

Section 2. Amend Zoning District Map. That upon the taking effect of this ordinance, the above zoning change shall
be entered and shown on the Zoning District Map, and said official zoning map shall be and is hereby reincorporated as a part

of the Zoning Ordinance as amended.

Section 3. Effective Date. This ordinance shall take effect and be enforced from and after its passage, approval, and
publication in the official city newspaper, as provided by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the governing body of the City of Lansing, Kansas, this 7th day of June, 2018.

Michael W. Smith, Mayor
ATTEST

Sarah Bodensteiner, City Clerk
(SEAL)

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Gregory C. Robinson, City Attorney

Publication Date:

Published: The Leavenworth Times



Lansing Planning Commission
Regular Meeting
May 16, 2018

3. Public Hearing — Rezone Application — Part of Lot 4, Block 3, Fawn Valley South
Subdivision, and Blocks 9 and 10, Fawn Subdivision, Lansing, Kansas. Chairman
Schwanz stated that an application has been submitted by Greenamyre Rentals, Inc., property
owner, to rezone these parcels from B-3 Commercial Business, to R-4 Multi-Family Residential.

Chairman Schwanz then opened the public hearing at 8:00 p.m. Jim Bennion of 701 First
Terrace stated his question is if R-4 would be fourplexes or eightplexes and Mr. Greenamyre
stated it could be up to 15 units per acre. Mr. Bennion stated, because they don’t want property
values to go down, that it should just be duplexes since that's what’s in.that area. He stated he
doesn’t want something that would bring subsidized housing into thataréa. Mr. Schmitz stated
that R-4 is actually up to 12 units per acre. Mr. Bennion asked hdw fhis could be changed to
just duplexes instead of R-4 and it was stated that would be thé R-3‘zomng district. Mr. Bennion
stated he thought it should go to R-3. __/ -

Jeremy Greenamyre then gave a little background onihe pfoperty He s*tatad that in the early
2000s, 11 acres were platted as B-3, thinking it would be a good place for commercial business.
He stated that because of the success of the Legends and the dominance of Amazon they are
no longer optimistic about retail in that location &gymore. He saithhe also agrees @bout
subsidized housing and wouldn’t be a fan of it in thet8acations eigher He stated the city doesn’t
have a good jump between R-3, duplexes, and anythi@béyopd that, whereas other
municipalities do have that, so if they w@at to build fourpv'n@xes for example, they have to go to
the R-4 zoning. Mr. Greenamyre further stated that right nawj he’s just looking to rezone and
doesn’t have any plans to develop anythmg rfgnt hew. He fea{s R-4 is the perfect transitional
zoning between the R-3 and the B-3 areas \

\..

Commissioner Gies askedif this property |S@Iéttéd but nomglvjﬂual lots created. Mr.
Greenamyre stated he moyght ‘whenit was platted, there were multiple lots with a street
meandering throughdt, but that's when the congept was commercial. He said this property
would likely be replatte«d as the curfenvt layout makés no sense for any kind of residential.

Commissioner Gies asked Mr Sc,hmltz abQut fits-agenda memo where he recommended
approval, kit thought the best use was as is. Mr Schmitz stated in his memo that staff was
okay witfi blocks 7 aQd 8, whish are outside of that upper road, being rezoned R-4, but that
regaxélng block 10, wht(:h,,rs by Lanslng Lane and First Terrace, staff isn't so sure that rezoning
to R-4 |s‘a good idea. ‘%: \

Commissiaper Moreland ask“éd Mr. Greenamyre if he’s looking to rezone for sale and not
because he's developlng anﬁ he replied that it could be either.

Mr. Schmitz stated \'t_ﬁawfaff’s recommendation for lot 10 is because it lines up with the
Comprehensive Plangnd Future Land Use Map.

At this time, Chairman Schwanz closed the public hearing at 8:09 p.m.

Commissioner Gies stated that on the Comprehensive Plan, it looks like it's all recommended
for office and Mr. Schmitz stated that is correct.

Since there was no further discussion, Chairman Schwanz asked the Commission for a motion
to accept the checklist as a finding of fact. Commissioner Suozzo made a motion to accept the

Page 5 of 6



Lansing Planning Commission
Regular Meeting
May 16, 2018

checklist as a finding of fact, seconded by Commissioner Moreland. The motion passed, with
Vice-Chairman Barry voting “no

Chairman Schwanz then asked for a motion to recommend to the City Council approval, denial,
or approval with conditions the rezone application for part of lot 4, block 3, Fawn Valley South
subdivision, and blocks 9 and 10, Fawn subdivision, Lansing, Kansas, from B-3 to R-4.
Commissioner Moreland made a motion to recommend approval, seconded by Commissioner
Suozzo. Commissioner Gies then asked if we need to say that, in so doing, we're
acknowledging that the Comprehensive Plan should be changed to reflect this, and Chairman
Schwanz said he thought it would be wise. Commissioner Moreland theh amended her motion
to include that and Commissioner Suozzo seconded it. The motl.én was passed, with Vice-
Chairman Barry voting “no”. ‘

Chairman Schwanz stated this begins the 14-day protest pemd and this will also go on the
June 7 City Council meeting. .

4. Election of Chairman for the Lansing Planﬂigg Commission — Chairmag Schwanz made
a motion to nominate Ron Barry for chairman, segonded by Confmissioner Gies. C\O;nmlssmner
Gies then made a motion for nominations to cease, séconded by,Commlssmner Moreland. Roll
was taken and the motion passed, Wlth Mr. Barry abs‘kalhmg

5. Election of Vice-Chairman for Mg Plannmg Lommission — Chairman Schwanz
next made a motion to nominate Kirsten, Moreland for vice-chaiftnan, seconded by
Commissioner Gies. Chairman Schwanz then made dmotion ﬂ\a“l nominations cease,
seconded by Comm|SS|oner Gies. The motlcm passéd, wnfh Mrs. Moreland abstaining.

Notices and Commumcations ~Chairman’ Schwanz noted that Ron Barry and Jerry Gies
have been reappoiniéd to the Lanshg Planning Commission to serve another three-year term.
He stated Chad Néigig:and Richard Hannon have been reappointed to the Lansing Board of
Zoning Appeals for angtﬁer thregéyear term and Frank Campana has been newly appointed to
the Lansing Board of Zonjng Appeals fora jthreew-year term.

Regort.sf Commission and Staff Members Mr Schmitz stated work is starting on the UDO
againl and once the initigl traft is yeteived, a work session will be set up with the City Council.

Chairmap Schwanz announpéd that this is his last meeting and he has submitted his resignation
as he’s moymg out of the city lilmits of Lansing so is no longer eligible to sit on the Planning
Commission.” He. stated it's been a pleasure to sit on the Commission for 11 years and on the
Board of Zonlng Abpeals fdr one year and he wished everyone the best.

Adjournment — Chaitman Schwanz made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Vice-Chairman
Barry, and approved by acclamation. The meeting adjourned at 8:17 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Reviewed by,

Cynthia Tripp, secretary Matthew R. Schmitz, Community and
Economic Development Director

Page 6 of 6






i
«

b

44

FAWN

SUBDIVISION

o 0dtsrart ben
o) sl anied sirmret
[ timtheprp iyt

er g Ve
”"'ima‘mlw

et s
B R T B

ety ST

Ay
el A

e e

srigad sl

e ARE o e o e B

At e
LiM11atire bove érvs ot oo e 0
b i e KL

by BTt

e ~ g stk
1Ty B I AT e ey it oy

ST raptoesns ar

i A DR S ey

i,

R.E.BACON INC.
mmErORT & pLawens
i G




50 Sl

A AL TN

Qe 1 180

A REPLAT OF PORTIONS OF BLOCKS 7, 8, 9 AND 11, FAWN SUBDIVISION
IN THE CITY OF I.ANSING, LEAVENWORTH COUNTY, KANSAS

BLOCK B
FARN SUBDTVISION

A FINAL PLAT
OF

FAWN VALLEY SOUTH

Soarings are baswd o1 Karees Coorrum
Systoem Nerth Zove,

mim)s Pom2

-3 n'ﬁ@“n:?bk

munmmmﬂmnmw,&m SYBDTVLUICN, REPLAT OF A PART Off FAINS SLBONISCN, TN THE
CIIY 0 LASTD, LEAVEWOHTY COUINTY, KARBAR, THENCE RITH 12377 SASTAISTONE OF 20 0T 10 DS CEMTERLAR OF
FORLIAGH PAZIAS R
mmuwrmovnnmmm mmwunmmm
WARTEORY, IR0 AN WUTH ST WEET; AN & mnmmumm AN TN DY
e ritits T s AN SR RamEne
LI EERT. MO SONTH aaf o VT A AT e Buwmw

WS A DI TItE .l T0 BHE
W-u:r amu_zunmmu'wm Am :-nn ik wm

M"

K wnmmunrnmmm T STl L il £-.000 P L AEVISSON & Dt O
DI WYY ALOSKG A MECTH LM X mn u‘u [ EAAT A T

»mmm Py mmwﬂl LN -m‘

A SUITAUCE DF 23088 PERT, THENCE NORTH {1 'OTET" WENT A DESTANCE OF 243,86 FEET: THGHER ROLITY. ‘B‘l’l
OELTA ANGLE OF XTI AN AKX ARC | TH OF 153,00 PRI Amnmmmmmmm.
A T SR

AN ALCKNG THIE BAST SGIT-OrMeaY | CHORD BEARI) NORTH 12252 WexT, mmhnmpwmnm.Amu
muwwmummmwunmmnwmﬁmmmmwm
 ALDMO A EURVE 1O THE mmem.mmumnsmum.

umuu«tumnwmuu-wurnzm

ALOWG THE. Ay L O P VALY GO S A o7 e & e Along
m:umlunmsmvunnuvmnﬂn  SHORE) BRARWO BOUTM $4°27 17 wmnmwmum Altuums
1450004 AMO AN AR LAWGTH OF JU7.4? FEET; THENCH HORTH SIPITA EALTY ALOM THI 00T RSGHT-Of 5T LR

XETANGE OF {47.34 FEET TO THE KORTIVEST SRS -lﬂﬂlﬂ

‘EAST ALOWG THE SCUTHLIME OF LOT 39, BLOCK MO AN VALLEY T0THE POINT OF
QECIDRNG, CONTAINNG 15.07 ACWEL, MDRR wnmnmmwmmm.m SamcTTo
MGNTS-OF-WAY. EASERENTS AND REETRICTIONS OF RICORD,

TIER ENTIRE REPLAT LIS MATHIN THE WEST ! mmqmwmn ARASE Y
UENORM, AL N THE (T DF LAKTIG, LEAVENWORTH!
CERTIFICATION

‘lﬂ,mlmmfm- m-mm vnh.:nnmm
41585008, L0t NTRRETE, P st AR O A ""‘35' ” =

Fg.& RE mgg‘éz 2¥/23

WIS F, STEMIACHER ALS, £177 e

ERACR OF CLOSURE = 1:579.045.

DEDICATIONS

EAREMENTS,
AREWERESY GEDICATER 1

THEUNOERSIOWED e T
THEY HAVE CALIED THE SAMF TO &3 o
BE KMOWH AN FANH VALLEY SEUTK,

DATE OF FIELD SURVEY FED. 03
Prepared: FEBRUARY 2003

.xm'

a" .y




REZONING CHECKLIST

Case No. 2018-3

Date Filed: April 11, 2018

Date Advertised: April 24, 2018
Date Notices Sent: April 24, 2018
Public Hearing Date: May 16, 2018

APPLICANT: Greenamyre Rentals, Inc.

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: 00000 1st Terrace

PRESENT ZONING: B-3 REQUESTED ZONING: R-4
PRESENT USE OF PROPERTY: Vacant property

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Land Use Zoning
North Multi-Family Dwelling/Subdiv R-4
South Mobile Home Park R-5
East Mobile Home Park R-5
West City Hall/Businesses B-3

CHARACTER OF THE NEIGHBORHOOD: Mostly developed area with creek
separating Fawn Subdivision and Mobile Home Park. Existing area to the West is City

buildings and Businesses.

NEAREST EQUIVALENT ZONING:
LOCATION: North of property
CURRENT USE: Multi-Family Dwellings

RELATIONSHIP TO EXISTING ZONING PATTERN:

1. Would proposed change create a small, isolated district unrelated to

surrounding districts? No, there is precedent for the rezoning due to the
existing multi-family uses to the North.

2. Are there substantial reasons why the property cannot be used in
accord with existing zoning? Yes If yes, explain: The applicant has cited
that there is currently no market for large B-3 tracts. and that there is interest and

need for senior townhomes (multi-family residential)

3. Are there adequate sites for the proposed use in areas already properly

zoned? No, there are other areas zoned R-4, but they are smaller tracts and do
not currently front existing R-4 zoning If yes, where?

CONFORMANCE WITH COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

1. Consistent with Development Policies? The Comprehensive Plan shows

this parcel as office, so this request is not consistent with the Comprehensive

Plan.




2. Consistent with Future Land Use Map? The future land use map in the
City's Comprehensive Plan shows this parcel as Office, which it is currently
zoned for.

3. Are Public Facilities adequate? Public Facilities are in the area, and are
adequate for the development, although no site plan has been submitted to show
future layout or use of this property.

TRAFFIC CONDITIONS:

1. Street(s) with Access to Property: 1% Terrace, Reagan Drive
2. Classification of Street(s):
Arterial Collector Local X

3. Right of Way Width: 60’ for all surrounding roads

4. Will turning movements caused by the proposed use create an undue
traffic hazard? No

5. Comments on Traffic: Traffic in the area may be slightly increased due to
trips to access the new use of the property, but there are no concerns about

traffic as a result of this request.

SHOULD PLATTING OR REPLATTING BE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE FOR:

1. Appropriately Sized Lots? Yes. The current lot sizes are not ideal for the

requested zoning use. The property will need to be replatted to divide the existing
lots up for use as multi-family homes.

2. Properly Sized Street Right of Way? The existing Street Right of Way is
properly sized, and does not require any additions or modifications, subject to

review of a site plan for the proposed development.

3. Drainage Easements? Drainage easements will need to be included on the
replat of the proposed development.

4. Utility Easements:
Electricity? There are utility easements along the very south edge of the
plat and the east edge.
Gas? None specifically shown on Plat.
Sewers? None shown on Plat, but there are sewers in the area.
Water? None specifically shown on Plat.

5. Additional Comments: Staff believes the best use of the property closest to
City Hall (Block No. 10) is as the property is currently zoned, B-3, for offices and

other businesses.

UNIQUE CHARACTERISTICS OF PROPERTY IN QUESTION: None

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: This area is currently zoned as B-3, which fits the
Comprehensive Plan. Rezoning this property to R-4 will deviate from the Comprehensive
Plan and the Future Land Use Map.




AGENDA ITEM

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator
FROM: Sarah Bodensteiner, City Clerk’fa?)
DATE: June 4, 2018

SUBJECT: Executive Session — Acquisition of Real Estate

Executive Session will be called for 20 minutes to discuss the acquisition of real estate.

AGENDA ITEM # (O




